Deborah Thomas

From: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Lewis, Sally A; Administrative Assistants; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas;
Donna Scott; Tammy Rowe

Subject: **Revised Final Agenda March 24, 2020**

Attachments: Final Agenda March 24, 2020.pdf; Add On J5 Agenda Report and Attachment.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning,

The Final Agenda and Package are available on our web page. Please note the
following change has been made:

Miscellaneous

Add Ons

J.5. Confirmation of Marc E. Bernath, PE, CEM, PMP as Public Works Department
Director

The attachment and agenda report has been attached for your convenience.

Pat Mister

Administrative Assistant to

James P. Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services
321-633-2003

Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

— P——
From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Revision to Final Agenda

Please use the current agenda and agenda package on the web page. There have been two revisions since yesterday.

Agenda Item J.1 has been deleted
Agenda Item F.18 has been deleted.

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:11 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Final Agenda

The final Agenda and the final Agenda Package for the March 24, 2020 regular meeting are on the web page.
The changes that were made are as follows:

Agenda Item F.7 was Deleted
Agenda Item F.13 was moved to New Business J.1
Agenda Item F.18 was moved to Unfinished Business 1.2.

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:41 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Changes to the adv agenda

The Advanced Agenda has been changed.

Agenda ltem F.13 has been moved to J.1.

The move to New Business has renumerated the New Business Item that were already on the agenda.
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff
Cc: Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Tammy
Rowe
Subject: Advanced Agenda for March 24, 2020 meeting

The advanced agenda for the March 24, 2020 regular Board meeting will be posted this afternoon. Please make every
effort to have your agendas submitted and reviewed by early afternoon. Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,

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
phone orin writing."

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



